NO LABELS PARTY OF FLORIDA
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CC: Maria Matthews, Esq., Director of Elections

RE: Termination of No Labels as a political party in Florida

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Please accept this letter as official communication from the No Labels Party of Florida to
withdraw and terminate as a political party in Florida. Our ID number is 83601. The effective
date of termination will be Monday, November 4, 2024.

As Chairman of the No Labels Party of Florida, I request the termination of recognition
for the No Labels Party of Florida and all its privileges, rights, functions, duties, requirements,

and processes granted under Florida law.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at the following email

address: ballotaccess@nolabels.org.

Sincerely,

W

Randall Smith (Nov 1, 2024 17:44 EDT)

Randy Smith
Chair
No Labels Party of Florida
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Allan Keen
Treasurer and Secretary
No Labels Party of Florida
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Chellman, Malcolm C.
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From: ' Nick Connors <nick@nolabels.org>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 10:24 AM
To: ElecRecords; Matthews, Maria I.
Cc: Margaret White; Matt Sanderson; Randy Smith; Allan Keen
Subject: No Labels Party of Florida - Termination Letter
Attachments: No Labels Florida Decertification Letter (November 2024) - Signed FLSOS.pdf
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Good morning, Florida Elections Team -

On behalf of Randy Smith and Allan Keen, Chairman and Treasurer/Secretary of the No Labels Party of
Florida and both of whom are CC’d on this email, please find attached a party termination letter from-
Chairman Smith and Secretary Keen to Florida Secretary of State Byrd.

Please accept this letter as official communication from the No Labels Party of Florida to withdraw and
terminate as a political party in Florida. Our ID number is 83601. The effective date of termination is
today, Monday, November 4, 2024.

Also on this email is Margaret White, Co-Executive Director of No Labels Inc., and Matt Sanderson, legal
counsel to No Labels. Please let me know if you have any questions.

If you could please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence.

Best,

Nick

I ——— Nick Connors
Ballot Access Direct
No Labels ©

www.nolabels.org
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